
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Approve Farm Lease with James Slininger 
 
DATE: January 16, 2015 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The city has rented cropland to James Slininger for a number of years.  The existing 
agreement that was through December 31, 2014 was 3-year agreement.  This proposed 
agreement is for a one-year term.   
 
Mr. Slininger and I will be discussing the terms for a potential longer term lease in the 
future.  
 
  
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Approve a motion approving a one-year farm lease with James Slininger on a part of 
parcel 52.560.0010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Proposed lease with map 

 












